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The Chickasaw Bank was built in 1902. Granite for its construction 
came from the Harris Granite Quarries, located on Pennington Creek 
northwest of town. The two-story building was designed, constructed, 
and finished under the direction of J, A. Shannon, an architect who was 
also superintendent of the quarries.

The unusual corner entranceway and ornate tower are noted in No. 8. 
A somewhat less elaborate arched entrance, serving the stairway leading 
to the second floor, is in roughly the center of the,25 x 140-foot 
structure. Only significant exterior change in the building today, from 
early pictures and sketches, is a large metal eagle, wings outstretched, 
perched atop the column in front of the corner belfry tower. No one knows 
what happened to the eagle.

The second floor, extensively remodeled over the years, now contains 
a large lodge room, kitchen and dining areas, other facilities used by 
several of the town's organizations. City offices occupy th^fxoxrt of 
the ground floor, while the back part serves the 
department. / 4*
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

A promotional flyer on the Bank of the Ghickasaw Nation hails it ! 
as "The Handsomest, Most Complete, and the MOST SECURE Bank Plant in 
the Two Territories." How complete were its services one has no 
meaningful way of determining today. How secure it was, alas, can be 
determined. On October 25* 1910, - a Denison (Tex.) bank recovered a 
foreclosure judgment against R. M.'Harris, the president, who had 
opened the institution with such proud fanfare just eight years before, 
As for the third claim, ,one can   if he's willing to give a little to 
the changing winds of architectural styling   give a measure of 
agreement. Despite a few signs of age and an unsightly modernity or 
two, the two-story structure, now Tishomingo's City Hall and Masonic 
Building, is still definitely handsome.

An act by the Legislature of the Chickasaw Nation   passed by both 
the House and Senate on NoVfember 7> 1901   designated "the Tishomingo 
Bank of Tishomingo" as the "Depository of the Chickasaw Nation" and 
specified that all officials were "hereby requested, empowered and 
instructed to deposit in said bank such funds as come into their hands 
..." Undoubtedly this official blessing helped make financing 
possible and the bank opened in 1902. It presumably served as the 
official depository until the Chic~kasaw Nation was dissolved with 
Oklahoma Statehood in 1907. Yet another interesting tie with the 
Chickasaw Nation shoulcTbe noted. In style of architecture as well as 
in building material   heavy gray granite   the bank strongly 
resembles the last Chickasaw National Capitol, now the Johnston County 
Courthouse and itself on the National Register. The two nearby 
buildings thus lend a certain eye-pleasing integrity to the small 
town's modest business district.

Tishomingo, it should be remembered, was an extremely important 
town at the time the bank was established. In addition to being the 
Chickasaw capital, it was location for the citizenship court, the land 
office, the county seat of Tishomingo County (of the Chickasaw Nation), 
and the site of the United States Court. All this brought the city a 
great amount of business and the resulting flow of money tended to 
make it the financial as well as the governmental center of the Nation. 
Statehood, of course, altered this promise of future power and influence. 
But a strong contributing factor to the bank's decline was a crooked
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cashier, who ran off with much of the institution's money. (Legend has 
pegged the amount at $40,000, although the official was never caught.)

With the Ghickasaw bank defunct, a sheriff's sale of the property was 
ordered and a public auction was held in front of the building on June 8, 
1911. The Denison bank bought in the property, but after a series of 
complicated financial arrangements had been agreed to it finally came 
under joint ownership of the City of Tishomingo and Lodge No. 91 A. F. & 
A. M. of Tishomingo. It has remained so ever since, the Lodge occuping 
the second floor, the City the ground floor.

The Lodge, one of the oldest in the state, has remodeled its floor 
considerably. The facilities are also used by the Tishomingo Order of 
Eastern Star and the International Order of Odd Fellows. Many well known 
figures in Oklahoma history   as a Territory and as a State   have 
passed through these lodge rooms over the years. They include Douglas H. 
Johnston, last governor of the Chickasaw Nation: William H. "Alfalfa Bill" 
Murray and his son, Johnston Murray, both state governors; and Glive E. 
Murray, president of Tishomingo f s Murray College for three decades. 
Several prominent state attorneys rented office space at the back of the 
building until the 1930s when it was ^aq^uired by the fire department.

The Chickasaw Bank's "Granite Home" is a fine example of the stone­ 
cutter's art at the turn of the century. Unusually fine features include 
the strong tower and the elaborate main entranceway arch with its over­ 
hanging saucer-like platform. One final feature should be mentioned. 
Implanted in the side of the building is the bronze stake from 
town of Tishomingo was originally surveyed.


